
MRKS AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Anancial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity 
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information, for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 
as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the 
changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 
under Section 143(10) of the Act {SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence obtain~d by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements. 

Information other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. 
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The Annual Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to report 
in this regard. 

Managemenrs Responsibility for the financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of 
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 



• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial 
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning 
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the order''), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of Sub-s-ection (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the uAnnexure A" 
a statement on the matters specified in para 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable. 

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit, 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books, 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss{including Other Comprehensive Income), 
Statement of changes in equity, Cash Flow Statement and the Notes to Accounts dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account, 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 



e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company 
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer our separate Report in "Annexure-8" to this report. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

• There is no pending litigation which would impact its financial position as on March 31, 
2024; 

• The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses; 

• There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company . 

• 
(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested 
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from 
any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as provided under (a} and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement. 



• The Company has not declared/paid dividend during the year, accordingly compliance u/s 
123 of the Act is not applicable to the company. 

• Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, 
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated 
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. 
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail 
feature being tampered with. 

As per proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 
01, 2023, reporting under Rule ll(g} of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 on 
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not 
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

For MRKS And Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 023711N 

Kamal Ahuja 
(Partner) 
M. No. 505788 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 10, 2024 

UDIN: 245DS1 €&BKJ~q.S lJ6D62 



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF PACHORA 
POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our 
report of even date) 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the 
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that: 

i) (a) (A) The Company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment including Right-to-use assets 
asset, hence reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(A), 3{i)(b) and 3(i)(d) is not applicable. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets, accordingly reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B) 
is not applicable. 

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties (which are included under the head 
'Property, plant and equipment') and hence reporting under clause 3A)(i)(c) is not applicable. 

(e)No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
(as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of'{ 5 crore, in aggregate, at 
any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable. 

iv) The company has not granted any loan, made investment or provide any guarantee or security during 
the audit period, accordingly clause.3(iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations· given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the 
Order are not applicable. 

vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section 
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. 
Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, as applicable, to the 
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, 
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statutory dues are in arrears, as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date 
they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined 
by us, as at March 31, 2024, there are no amount payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax or sales tax 
or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on 
account of any dispute. 

viii} There were no transactions relating to previousty unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43of1961). 

ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of 
interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 
utilized the money obtained by way of issue of Perpetual Bond during the year for the purposes for 
which they were obtained, 

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short-term basis during 
the year were not applied for long term purpose. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has taken funds from its holding 
company but has not utilised to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, 
joint ventures or associate companies. 

x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initiaJ public offer or further public offer (induding 
debt instruments) and do not have any term loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud 
by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 
period covered by our audit. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

(c) As informed, there is no complaint received from whistle blower by the Company during the year 
(and upto the date of this report), and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) is not applicable to the 
company. 



xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order 
are not applicable. 

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is in 
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related 
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as 
required by the applicable Ind AS. 

xiv) {a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit system 
and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013. 

{b) Since, internal audit is not applicable to the company as per Section-138 of Companies Act 2013, 
hence reporting under clause 3(xiv){b) is not applicable. 

xv) In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or 
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act. 

xvi) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3{xvi){a), (b) and {c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group {as defined in the Core 
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 
3{xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year covered by our audit. 
Since, the company has been incorporated in current financial year reporting in respect of previous 
financial year is not applicable. 

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the 
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and 
when they fall due. 



(xx) The provision of Sec 135 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company, accordingly reporting 
under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) is not applicable. 

For MRKS And Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 023711N 

Kamal Ahuja 
(Partner) 
M. No. 505788 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 10, 2024 

UDIN: 24505188'8 K8~S V6062-



ANNEXURE-8 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF PACHORA 
POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on other Legal and regulatory requirements' section of our 

report of even date) 

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
("the Company"} as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the company of as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company's business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI} and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's IFCoFR. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to per · aration of financial statements in accordance with 
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generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisation of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that IFCoFR may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our Information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company 
has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For MRKS And Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 023711N 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 10, 2024 

UOIN: 24 50518 « BKB(;J.S 06062 



PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN U42202DL2023PLC417333 

Balance Sheet 
as at 31 March 2024 

Particulars 

Assets 

Non-current assets 

(a) Contract assets 

Total non-current assets 

Current assets 

(a) Financial assets 
(i) Cash and cash equivalcnl~ 

(b) Other current assets 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

Equity and liabilities 

Equity 

(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 
(c) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 
Total equity 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities 

(a) Financial liabilities 
(i) Trade payables - total outstanding dues of 

(a) micro enterprises and small enterprises 
(b) creditors other than micro entemrises and small enterorises 

Total current liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

Basis of preparation, measurement and material accounting policies 
Notes to financial statements 

The notes referred above are an integral part of these financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For MRKS And Associates 

Chartered Accu11nta11ts 

Firm's Reg. No 02371),. ::._ '
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CA Kamal Ahuja >'"(,,, ~ ., { re 
Partner ~ ..... 

Membership number: 505788 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 10 May 2024 

Uf)lf'J: 1Y5051 ~8 B KBq S U6062.. 

Ref Note No. 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

2-3 
4-24 

?'in Lakhs 

As at 

31 March 2024 

677.71 

677.71 

5.00 

0.05 
5.05 

682.76 

5.00 

677.46 
682.46 

0.30 

0.30 

682.76 

For and on he half of the Board of Directors 

Ashwin Agarwal 

O' Dtrerwr 
DJ ': 09619055 
Pl:ilce: Gurugram 
Date : 10 May 2024 



PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN U42202DL2023PLC417333 

Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the period ended 20/07 /2023 to 31/03/2024 

Particulars 

Income 

Revenue from operations 
Total income 

Expenses 

Employee Benefit Expense 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 
Profit before tax 

Tax expense: 

Current tax 
Adjustment of income tax related to earlier periods 
Deferred tax 

Profit for the period 

Other comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the period 

Earnings per share 

(Nominal value of share Rs.10 each) 
Basic (Rs.) 
Diluted (Rs.) 

Basis of preparation, measurement and material accounting policies 2 - 3 

Notes on financial statements 4 - 24 

The notes referred above are an integral part of these financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

Membership number: 505788 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 10 May 2024 

Ref Note No. 

11 

12 
13 

<in Lakhs 
For the period ended 

20/07/2023 to 31/03/2024 

677.71 
677.71 

22.66 
655.05 
677.71 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Aditya Agarwal 

Director 
,0'~ ,... Ashwin Agarwal 

Director 

DIN: 09002298 
/ o 
Q 

Place: Guruv;rum 
Date: 10 May 203'! o 

DIN: 09619055 
Place: Gurugram 
Date : 10 May 2024 



PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN U42202DL2023PLC417333 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
for the period ended 20/07 / 2023 to 31/03/2024 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 

Balance as at commencement of the period 

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors 
Changes in equity share capital during the period 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 

B. Other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance as at comniencemen l of the period 

Profit/ (Loss) for the period 
Bafance a al31 March 2024 

C. Instruments entirely equity iln nature 

Perpetual debt (Interest free) 

Particulars 

Balance as at commencement of the period 

Addition during the year 

Repaid during the year 
Balance as al 31 Mart:h 2024 

Note:-

Number of shares 

50,000 

50,000 

Retained Earnings 

{in Lakhs 

Amount 

5.00 

5.00 

{in Lakhs 

Total 
Other equity 

{in Lakhs 

As at 
31 March 2024 

677.46 

677.46 

The company has received interest free loans in the nature of perpetual debt from its Parent Company, which are repayable at the discretion of the 
Company as per the term of loan agreement. The Holding Company has residual interest in the asset after payment of all liabilities of the Company. 
The fund has been advanced for the business need of the company. rhe Company has classified the said loans as equity in accordance with Ind AS-
32 'Financial Instruments Presentation'. 

Basis of preparation, measurement and material accounting policies 
Notes on financial statements 

The notes referred above are an integral part of these financial statements 

As per our report of as on date 

For MRKS And Associates 
Chartered Acco1111tants 

Membership number: 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 10 May 2024 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~~~-
~~:~~r Ab<a~~ ~ J' c . S''f/IJJ ",~~:..- ~r~:;~; Agarwal 
DIN: 0900229~ c;: _ DIN: 09619055 
Place: Curugr~1 tµ Place: Gurugram 
Date 10 May ?(Y.M. Date: 10 May 2024 



PA CH ORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN U42202DL2023PLC417333 

Statement of Cash Flows 
for the period ended 20/07 /2023 to 31/03/2024 

Particulars 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Profit before tax 
Adjustments for: 

Finance costs 

Working capital adjustments : 
(Increase) in financial and non-financial assets 
Increase in trade payables 

Cash generated from operating activities 

Income tax paid (net) 
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Interest received 
Net cash generated from investing activities (B) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Proceeds from issue of share capital 
Proceeds from Equity portion by perpetual debts 

Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 

Notes: 

1 Cash and cash equivalents comprises of (refer note 5) 

Particulars 

Balances with banks: 

- Current accounts 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 

Ref Note No. 

Ref Note No. 

<in Lakhs 

For the period ended 
20/07/2023 to 31/03/2024 

As at 

(677.76) 
0.30 

(677.46) 

(677.46) 

5 00 
677.46 
682.46 

5 00 

5.00 

{in Lakhs 

31 March 2024 

5.00 
5.00 

2 The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 7 "Statement of Cash 
Flows". 

3 Figures in brackets represent outflows. 

Basis of preparation, measurement and materia l accounting policies 
Notes on financial statements 

The notes referred above are an integral part of these financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For MRKS And Associates 

Partner 

Membership number: 505788 
Place: New Delhi 
Date : 10 May 2024 
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Aditya Agarwal 
Director 

DTN: 09002298 co 
~ 

Place: Gtrrugram\ o 
Date: HJ May 2U:l 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Ashwin Agarwal 
['li,..,rtnr 

I 
DIN: 09619055 
Plact>; Gurugram 
P at<! ; 10 May 2024 
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Notes to the financial statem~·nts 
for tlte yerzr l!nded 311\'1nrch 202~1 

1. Reporting entity 
Pachora Power Transmission Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on July 20, 2021 at New Dell1i. The 
Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of REC Power Development & Consultancy Limited (formerly REC Power 
Distribution Company Limited RECPDCL) . The Company is a special purpose vehicle incorporated for 
"Transmission system for evacuation of power from RE projects in Rajgarh (IUUOMW) SEZ in Madhya Pradesh-Phase 
II". The Government of India has appointed RECPDCL as Bid Process Co-coordinator for selection of the developer 
for the project. On completion of the bid process, the successful bidder has to acquire one hundred percent (100%) of 
the equity shares of the company along with all its related assets and liabilities. 

G R Infraprojects Limited had acquired 100% equity shares in Pachora Power Transamission Limited (PPTL) for total 
consideration of~ 655.30 lakhs ( ~ 5 lakhs towards equily consideration and rest towards loan assignment) as per the 
share purchase agreement entered with REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited (formerly known as REC 
Power Distribution Company Limited) dated 14 Februa ry 2024 pursuant to bid condition, as G R Infraprojects 
Limited has been identified selected bidder vide letter of intent dated 31December2023 for the project "Transmission 
system for evacuation of power from RE projects in Rajgarh (1000MW) SEZ in Madhya Pradesh-Phase II". 

These financial statements arc first financial statements of the Company for the period from July 20, 2023 to 
March 31, 2024. The Financial Statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the board of 
directors on May 10, 2024. 

2. Basis of preparation 

a. Staterne11t of cornpliauce 

These Standalone financial statements art• comprise of the Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including the StatemPnt of Other Comprehensive Tncome, the 
Standalone Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the 
year then ended and a summa1y of material accounting policies and other explanatory notes (collectively, the 
"Standalone Financial Statements") prepared in accordance with applicable provision of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 read with Section B3 of Companies Act, 2013, (the' Act') and presentation requirements of Division 
II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the financial 
statements. The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a 
going concern. Details of the Company's material accounting policies are included in Note 3. 

b. F1111ctio11al and prese11tatio11 crcne11C1J 

These financial statements are presented in Tndian Rupees (Rs.), which is also the Company's functional 
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nea rest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated. 

c. Basis of 111eas11re111e11t 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost using accrual basis of accounting except 
certain financial instruments measured at fair values. 

d. Material acco1111ti11g j11dge111e11ts, esti11111tes a111f ass11111ptio11s 

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make jm1gements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of reven ues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying 
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could 
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the ca rrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in 
future periods. 

The key assumptions concerning the future etmi other key sources of estima tion uncertainty at the reporting date, 
that have a material risk of causing a mate riill adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within 
the next financial year, arc described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters 
available when the financial st<itements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future 



Pachora Power Transmission Limited 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2024 

developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control 
of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised prospectively. 

The following are the material judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the directors have made 
in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most material effect on the 
amounts recognised in the financial statement. 

i. Revenue recognition: 

Revenue recognition from construction contracts involves material degree of judgements and estimation 
such as identification of contractual obligations, measurement and recognition of contract assets, change of 
scope and determination of onerous contract which include estimation of contract costs. 

ii. Other material assumptions and estimation: 

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other estimation and assumption at the 
end of the reporting period that may have a material risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year 

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties 

Fair value measurement 
and valuation process 

Where assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for the financial 
reporting purposes, the Company determines the appropriate valuation 
techniques and inputs for fair value measurements. 

Trade receivable and In assessing the recoverability of the trade receivables and contracts assets, 
contract assets management's judgement involves consideration of aging status, evaluation of 

litigations and the likelihood of collection based on the terms of the contract. 

Provision 

Tax 

Estimates of provision on matter which under litigation 

Material judgments are required in determining the provision for income taxes, 
including the amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain tax 
positions. 



Pachora Power Transmission Limited 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2024 

3. Material accounting policies 

a. Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An 
asset is current when it is: 

• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle; 
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or 
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period 

The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of 
equity instruments do not affect its classification. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities 

Operating cycle 

The operating cycle for project is the time from start of the project to their realization in cash or cash equivalents. 
The Company adopted operating cycle based on project period and accordingly all project related assets and 
liabilities are classified into current and non-current. Other than project related assets and liabilities, 12 months 
period is considered as normal operating cycle. 

b. Foreign currency transaction 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of the Company at the 
exchange rates at the date of the transaction or at an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate 
at the date of the transaction. 

fonel:aly assets and liabilities denomhw.ted in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at 
the exchan,ge rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a 
foreign currency are translated into the functional cunency at the exchange rate when the fair value was 
determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency 
are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences are recognised in profit or 
loss. 

c. Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or 
equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Assets - Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value 
through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. 

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash 
flow cllaracteristics and the Company's business model for managing them. With the exception of trade 
receivables that do not contain a material financing co~pODeJ.1t or for which the Company has applied the 
practical expedien ,· ~ . ·an r initially measuTes 'a fuiancial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a 
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 M£Zrclz 2024 

financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not 
contain a material financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are 
measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies of 
Revenue from contracts with customers. 

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it 
needs to give rise to cash flows that are 'solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)' on the principal 
amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. 
Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or 
loss, irrespective of the business model. 

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets 
in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from 
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and 
measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in 
order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair value through 
OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows 
and selling. 

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by 
regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the 
date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

ii Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

• Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments) 
• Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses 

upon derecognition (equity instruments) 
• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instntments) 

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions are met: 

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash 
flows; and 
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or 
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is 
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the 
profit or loss. The Company's financial assets at amortised cost includes trade receivables, security and 
other deposits, other receivable and loan to an subsidiaries included under other financial assets. 

Financial assets at fair value through Other comprehensive income (FVOCI) (equity instn1ment) 

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity 
instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under Ind AS 32 
Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an 
instrument-by-instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent 
consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are 
classified as at FVTPL. 

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognized as 
other income in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established, except 
when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in 
which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are 
not subject to impairment a s sment. ,.,._ 



Pachora Power Transmission Limited 
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The Company elected to classify irrevocably its non-listed equity investments under this category. 

Financial assets at fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) 

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured 
at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may 
irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised 
cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or materially reduces an accounting mismatch that 
would otherwise arise. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or 
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or 
loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset. 

iii Derecognition 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass
through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the 
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

Further, the contractual terms of the existing financial assets are substantially modified, such modification 
is treated as the derecognition of original financial asset and the recognition of a new financial asset. Such 
newly recognized financial asset is measured at fair value on initial recognition. The difference in 
respective carrying amount, if any, is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If the modification of 
a financial asset does not result in its derecognition, then the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is 
recalculated at original effective interest rate and the resulting gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. 
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor 
transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of 
the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. 
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and 
ob4gations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the 
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the 
company could be required to repay. 

iv Impairment of financial instruments 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are 
credit-impaired. A financial asset is ' credit-impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental 
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. 

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data: 

• material financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; 
• a breach of contract such as a default or being past due for 90 days or more; 
• the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not 

consider otherwise; 
• it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or 
• the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties. 

Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be mej!.S ed through a loss allowance. The Company 
measures loss allow~ces a.€-:aD ,amount equal to lifetiille-expected credit losses for all trade receivable 
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and/ or contract assets that do not constitute a financing transaction, For all other financial assets, expected 
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal 
to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on -the financial asset has increased materially since 
initial recognition. 

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying 
amount of the assets. 

v Financial liabilities - Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as not designated as hedging 
instruments, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

vi Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories: 

• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
• Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings) 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 
financial liab ilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial 
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near 
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not 
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded 
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging 
instruments. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss. 

Financia l liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as 
such at the initial date of recognition, and 011ly if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities 
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in 
OCL These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. H owever, the Company .may transfer 
the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in 
the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value 
through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings) 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are 
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into 
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The 
EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

:3_' r· s 
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vii Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised .in the statement of profit and loss. 

viii Reclassification of financial assets 

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial 
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets, such as equity instruments designated at FVTPL 
or FVOCI and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made 
only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. 

ix Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, 
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends 
either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

d. Fair values measureme11t 

The Company measurement financial instrument, such as derivative, investment and mutual fund at fair values 
at each balance sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to b-ansfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the m easurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sel l the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant' s ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 
would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniqu es that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data 
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of 
unobservable inputs 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised 
within the fair alue hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is material to the fair 
value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement is 
directly or indirectly observable. 

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement is 
unobservable. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation 
(based on the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each 
reporting period. 

The Company has an established control framework with respect of fair values. This includes a financial 
reporting team tha~ ha -;--o responsibility for overseeing-all material fair value measurements, including , \ .) ..., ,.,. ...... 

Level 3 fair values-. _. -/ -
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The financial reporting team regularly reviews material unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third 
party information, such as pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the financial reporting team 
assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the 
requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be 
classified. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as 
explained above. 

e. Property, plant and equipment 

i. Recognition and measurement 

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, 
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non
refundable pu.rchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and 
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. 

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, p lant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and 
direct labour, any other costs directl a ttributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended 
use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. 

If material parts of an item of property, plant and equipment ha e different useful lives, then they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in statement of profit 
and loss. 

ii. Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with 
the expenditure will flow to the Company. 

iii. Derecognition 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The consequential gain or loss is measured as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

iv. Depreciation 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on straight line basis over the estimated useful 
lives as prescribed under schedule II of the Act. 

f. fotangible assets 

i. Recognition and measurement 

ii. 

iii. 

Intangible assets including those acquired by the Company are initially measured at cost. Such intangible 
assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated a:npairment 
losses. 

Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the 
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as 
incurred . 

Derecognition ~0 · 
(~I~ tJ 

c 



Pachora Power Transmission Limited 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2024 

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits 
are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the Derecog:nition of an intangible asset is 
measured as the difference between the net disposaJ proceeds and the carrying amount of the intangible 
asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

iv. Amortisation 

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of the intangible assets less their estimated residual values 
over their estimated usefuJ lives using the straight-line method and is included in depreciation and 
amortisation in financial statement. 

g. Inventories 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows: 

• Raw materials and Construction material: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing 
the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average cost method. 

• Finished goods: cost includes cost includes direct materials, labour, a proportion of manufacturing overheads 
based on normal operating capacity and excise duty. Cost is determined on weighted average cost method. 

• Real estate: Land and building held as real estate inventory is valued at cost or net realizable value 
whichever is lower. Net realizable vaJue is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less 
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

The Company written down inventory where the net realizable value is estimated to be lower than the inventory 
carrying value because of slow or non-moving inventories as per policy consistently followed by the Company. 

h. lmpainnent of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such 
indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an 
individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs to disposal and its value in use. The 
recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU 
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present vaJue using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no 
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated 
by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. 
The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are 
prepared separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets 
and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is 
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. 

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable 
amount. Impairment loss are reduce from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs). 

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Company reviews at 
each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An 
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable 
amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been 
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
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i. Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are 
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid, if the 
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by 
the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably. 

j. Provisions and contingencies (other than for employee benefits) 

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required 
to settle the obligation. Provisions are measure based on management's estimate required to settle the obligation 
at the balance sheet date and are discounted the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the 
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. 

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no 
longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is 
reversed. 

Contingencies 

Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, 
but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of such 
obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of 
which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is 
made. 

k. Revenue from contracts witlt customer 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the 
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange 
for those goods or services. The Company assesses promises in the contract that are separate performance 
obligations to which a portion of transaction price is allocated. 

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price as specified in the contract with the customer. It excludes 
taxes or other amounts collected from customers in its capacity as an agent. 

The accounting policies for the specific revenue streams of the Company as summarized below: 

i. Revenue from Service Concession Arrangement 

Service concession arrangements (SCA) refers to the arrangement between the grantor (a public sector 
entity) and the operator (a private sector entity) to provide service that give the public access to major 
economic and social facilities utilising private sector funds and expertise. 

With respect to the SCA, revenue and cost are allocated between those relating to the construction services 
and those related to the operation and maintenance services, and accounted for separately. 

The Company constructs the infrastructure (road) used to provide a public service and operates and 
maintains that infrastructure for a specified period of time. Under Appendix D to Ind AS 115 - Revenue 
from Contracts with Customers, this arrangement is accounted for based on the nature of the consideration. 
The intangible asset is used to the extent that the Company receives a right to charge the users of the public 
service. The financial asset is used when the Company has an unconditional right to receive cash or another 
financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. 
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• Construction stream of DBOT revenues are accounted based on the stage of completion of the work 
performed. The stage of completion is assessed by reference to input method 

• O&M income is recognised when it has right to received consideration during the operating phase of 
the DBOT; and 

• Finance income is recognised over a concession period based on the implicit rate of return embedded 
in the projected cash flow. 

Revenue from construction of contracts is recognised by applying percentage of completion method after 
providing for foreseeable losses, if any. percentage of completion method is determined as a proportion of 
the cost incurred up to the reporting date to the total estimated cost to complete. Foreseeable losses, if any 
on the contracts is recognised as expense in the period in which it is foreseen, irrespective of the stage of 
completion of the contract. While determining the amount of foreseeable loss, all elements of cost and 
related incidental income not included in contract revenue is taken into consideration. Contract is reflected 
at cost that are expected to be recoverable till such time the outcome of the contract cannot be ascertained 
reliably and at realisable value thereafter. 

ii. Variable consideration 

The nature of the Company's contracts gives rise to several types of variable consideration, including 
claims, bonus, unpriced change orders, award and incentive fees, change in law, liquidated damages and 
penalties. The company estimates the amount of revenue to be recognized on variable consideration using 
the expected value (i.e., the sum of a probability-weighted amount) or the most likely amount method, 
whichever is expected to better predict the amount. 

The Company's claim for extra work, incentives and escalation in rates relating to execution of contracts 
are recognized as revenue in the year in which said claims are finally accepted by the clients. Claims under 
arbitration/ disputes are accounted as income based on final award. Expenses on arbitration are accounted 
as incurred. 

iii. Material financing component 

Generally, the Company receives short-term advances from its customers. Using the practical expedient in 
Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of a material 
financing component if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between the transfer of the 
promised good or service to the customer and when the customer pays for that good or service will be one 
year or less. 

iv. Contract modifications 

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the 
contract scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether 
the services added to the existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling 
price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those that 
are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if additional services are priced at 
the standalone selling price, or as a termination of existing contract and creation of a new contract if not 
priced at the standalone selling price. 

v. Cost to fulfill the contract 

The Company recognises asset from the cost incurred to fulfill the contract such as camp set up and 
mobilisation costs which is amortises it over the contract tenure on a systematic basis that is consistent with 
the transfer to the customer of the goods or services to which the asset relates. 

vi. Contract balances 

Contract assets 

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. 
If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays 
consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is 
conditional. 
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Trade receivables 

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time 
is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in 
section "Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement". 

Receivable under Service Concession Arrangement 

The Company constructs or upgrades infrastructure (construction or upgrade services) used to provide a 
public service and operates and maintains that infrastructure (operation services) for a specified period of 
time. These arrangements may include infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession 
arrangement for its entire useful life. 

The Company recognises the considerations given by the grantor or other government bodies in 
accordance with Appendix C-'Service Concession Arrangements' of Ind AS 115- 'Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers'. The Company classifies the Contract Asset as financial asset to the extent that it has an 
unconditional contractual right to receive cash. As per Service Concession Arrangement the financial assets 
needs to be recognised in accordance with Ind AS 109. Ind AS 109 requires a financial asset to be measured 
at its fair value and any difference between the initial measurement of the financial asset in accordance 
with Ind AS 109 and the contract asset recognised under Ind AS 115 to be presented as an expense. 

Contract liabilities 

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has 
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays 
consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is 
recognised when the payment is made, or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are 
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. 

1. Leases 

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or 
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in 
exchange for consideration. 

1. Company as a lessee 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases 
and leases of low-value assets. 

Lease term which is a non-cancellable period together with periods covered by an option to extend the lease if 
the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the 
lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. The Company uses judgement in assessing 
the lease term (including anticipated renewals/termination options). 

The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to 
use the underlying assets. 

Right of use of Assets 

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date (i.e., the date 
the underlying asset is available for use). The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the 
initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, 
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to 
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received. 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date 
to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company by the 
end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company will exercise a purchase 
option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. In 
addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced b_y : pairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re 
measurements of the lease liability. r 
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Lease liabilities 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 
commencement date, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the 
interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined. After the commencement date, 
lease liability is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payment made. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprises of fixed payments, including in
substance fixed payments, amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and the exercise 
price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional 
renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option. 

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Modifications to a lease 
agreement beyond the original terms and conditions are generally accounted for as a re-measurement of the 
lease liability with a corresponding adjustment to the ROU asset. Any gain or loss on modification is recognized 
in the Statement of Profit & Loss. However, the modifications that increase the scope of the lease by adding the 
right to use one or more underlying assets at a price commensurate with the stand-alone selling price are 
accounted for as a separate new lease. In case of lease modifications, discounting rates used for measurement of 
lease liability and ROU assets is also suitably adjusted. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases of all the 
assets that have a lease term of twelve months or less with no purchase option and leases for which the 
underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense 
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

ll. Company as a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of 
an asset is classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the 
lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying 
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from 
the Company to the lessee. 

m. Recognition of interest income or expense, Insurance claim received 

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method. 

The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through 
the expected life of the financial instrument to: 

the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or 
the amortised cost of the financial liability. 
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/ expected to be admitted and to the 
extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims. 

n. Income tax 

Income tax comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the 
extent that it relates to an item recognised directly in equity or in OCI. 

Current tax 

Current tax comprises of the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year 
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax 
reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, 
if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted 
by the reporting date. 
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ii Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or 
the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting 
date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in 
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and 
liabilities. 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. 
Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 
against which they can be used. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. 
The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not be available. 
Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent 
that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient 
taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets -
unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent 
that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities 
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on 
different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets 
and liabilities will be realised simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised 
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 

o. Borrowing cost 

Borrowing costs are interest and other incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs 
directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time 
to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are 
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

p. Eamings per Share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity 
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is 
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed 
the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

In a capitalisation or bonus issue or a share split, ordinary shares are issued to existing shareholders for no 
additional consideration. The number of ordinary shares outstanding before the event is adjusted for the 
proportionate change in the number of ordinary shares outstanding as if the event had occurred at the beginning 
of the earliest period presented 

q. Segments Reporting 
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r. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash, drafts and cheques in hand, 
bank balances, unencumbered demand deposits with banks where the original maturity is three months or less 
and other short term highly liquid investments. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an 
integral part of the Company's cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalent for 
the purpose of Cash Flow Statement. 

"Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits/ (Loss) before tax is adjusted for effects 
of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments and 
item of expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and 
financing activities of the company are segregated." 

s. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures 

i. New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments adopted by the Company 

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the standalone financial statements are consistent 
except for amendments to the existing Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 
Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective for annual periods 
beginning on or after 1 April 2023. The Company applied for the first-time these amendments. 

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8 

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates, changes in accounting 
policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and 
inputs to develop accounting estimates. The amendments had no impact on the Company's Standalone 
financial statements. 

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1 

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by 
replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their 'significant' accounting policies with a requirement to 
disclose their 'material' accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of 
materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures. The amendments have had an impact 
on the Company's disclosures of accounting policies, but not on the measurement, recognition or 
presentation of any items in the Company's standalone financial statements. 

Apart from these, consequential amendments and editorials have been made to other Ind AS like Ind AS 
101, Ind AS 102, Ind AS 103, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 109, Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 34. 

ii. Standards notified but not yet effective 

There are no new standards that are notified, but not yet effective, upto the date of issuance of the 
Company's standalone financial statements. 
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4 Contract assets 

Particulars 

Contract assets 

Ref Note No. 

fin Lakhs 

Asal 
31 March 2024 

677.71 
677.71 

The Company has approached the Appropriate Commission on February 21, 2024, within a period of five (5) working days ( 5 days from SPA) from the date of the acquisition 
of entire equity by GR lnfraprojects Limited, for gran t of transmission license and adoption of transmission charges as per the "Guidelines for Encouraging Competition in 
Development of Transmission Projects" The aforesaid application is under process and licenses is yet to be granted 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

Balance with banks 
in current accounts 

6 Other assets (Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Particulars 

Current 
Balance with government authorities 

CST input receivable 

Ref Note No. 

Ref Note No. 

i in Wkhs 
As at 

31 March 2024 

5.00 
5.00 

(in Wkhs 
Asal 

31 March 2024 

005 
005 
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7 Equity Share capital 

Particulars 

Authorised 

50,000 equity shares of Rs . 10 each 

Issued, subscribed and paid up 

50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 

Reconciliation of equity share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period , 

<in Lakhs 
As at 

31 March 2024 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 
5.00 

<in Lakho; 

Particulars 31 March 2024 

At the commencement of the period 

Add: Issued during the period 
At the end of the Deriod 

Particulars of shareholders holding more than so;., equity shares in the Company 

Numbers Amount 

50,000 5.00 
50.000 5.00 

Particulars 31March2024 

Equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up held by 

GR Jnfr.ipro[ects Limll~J. ( Parent Crnl1 pany) 
*includes 10 equity shares are held by nominee of C R lnfra projects Limited. 

Particulars of Shares held by promoters at the end of the period 

Promoter na01e 

GR Infraprojects Limited (Parent Company) 

Terms & Rights attached to equity shares: 

No. or 
Shc1res 

50,000.00 

Numbers •y,, of total share in class 

5ll,tll.IO 100.00 

31 March 2024 
%of total 

shilres 

100.00 

% Chclnge during the year 

100 00 

The Company has a single class of equity shares Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the Company's residual 
assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of 
hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up eyuity capital of the Company. Voting rights ca1mot be exercised in respect of shares on which any call or 
other sums presently payable have not been paid.Failure tu pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares. 

On v.-inding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after distribution of all 
preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held. 

8 Other equity 

Particulars 

Opening Balance as at commencement of the period 

Profit / (Loss) for the period 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 

9 Instruments entirely equity in nature 

Perpetual debt (Interest free) 

Particulars 

Opening Balance as at commencement of the period 

Addition during the year 
Deletion durin the vear 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 

Note:-

<in Lakhs 

Retained Earnings Total 

<in Lakhs 

As at 
31 March 2024 

677.46 

677.46 

The company has received interest free loans in the nature of perpetual debt from its Parent Company, which are repayable at the discretion of the Company as 
per the term of loan agreement, The Holding Company has residual interest in the asset after payment of all liabilities of the Company. The fund has been 
advanced for the business need of the company. The Company has classified the said loans as eyuity in accordance with Ind AS - 32 'Financial Instruments 
Presentation'. 
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10 Trade payables 

Particulars 

Total outstanding dues of 
Micro and small enterprises (MSMED) 
Creditors other than micro and small enterprises 

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule 

31 March 2024 

Due of micro and small enterprises (MSMED) 
Due of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 
Disputed dues of MSMED 
Disputed dues of creditors other than MSMED 
Total 

Notes:-

Unbilled 

0.30 

0.30 

a) Trade payable are non in terest bearing and generally have credit period of 30-90 days. 

b) For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer Note 14 

c) Total outstanding dues of Micro and small enterprises 
Trade payables 
Payable to related parties 

d) Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED /\ct, 2006 

l'ariiculars 

Ref Note No. 

Outstanding for the following periods 
from the due date of payment 

Less than 1-2 2-3 More than 
1 year years years 3 years 

i) The principal amount remaining w1paid to any supplier at the emf of each accounting year; 

ii) The interes t due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year; 

iii) The amoun t of interest paid by the buyer m terms of sc'Ction 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the 
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year 

iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid 
but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interes t specified under the MSMED 
v) The amount of interes t accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting yea r 

vi) The amount of further interest rema ining due and payable even m the succeeding yea rs, until such date 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a 
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006 

<in Lakhs 
As at 

31 March 2024 

0.30 

0.30 

? ;,, Lnkl1s 

Total 

0.30 

0.30 

<in Lakhs 
As at 

31 March 2024 

0.30 

0.30 

31 March 2024 

0.30 

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify under the 
definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been made in the standalone 
financial statements as at the reporting date based on the information received and available with the Company. 
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11 Revenue from operations 

Particulars 

Revenue from contracts with customers 

12 Employee Benefit Expense 

Particulars 

Salaries, wages and bonus 

13 Other expenses 

Particulars 

Payment to auditors (refer note (i) below) 
Legal and professional charges 
Miscellaneous expenses 

(i) Payment to auditors 

Particulars 

Payment to auditors (exclusive of CST) 
- Statutory audit 

Ref Note No. 

Ref Note No. 

Ref Note No. 

Ref Note No. 

(in Lakhs 

For the period ended 

20/07/2023 to 31/03/2024 

677.71 
677.71 

(in Lakhs 

For the period ended 

20/07 /2023 to 31/03/2024 

22.66 
22.66 

(in Lakhs 

For the period ended 

20/07/2023 to 31/03/2024 

0.30 
630 47 
24.28 

655.05 

(in Lakhs 

For the period ended 

20/07 /2023 to 31/03/2024 

0.30 
0.30 
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14 Related party disclosure 

A. Related parties with whom the company had transactions during the period 

(a) Parent company: 

G R Infraprojects Limited 

(b) Key Management Personnel ("KMP"): 

Mr. Ashwin Agarwal - Director 
Mr. Aditya Agarwal - Director 

B. Related party transactions with Parent Company and its closing balances 

Nature of transaction 

(a) Details of Perpetual Debt from Rda ted Parties-GR Infra projects Limited 

(i) Perpetual debt received 

(ii) Perpetual debt repaid 

(b ) Share Capital issued 

(i) G R lnfraprojects Limited 

Particulars 

(a) Perpe tual debt payable 

(i) GR Infrapro jects Limited 

C. Terms & Condition with Related Party 

fin Lakhs 

Transaction value 

20/07 /2023 to 31/0;v2024 

677.46 

5.00 

Balance outstanding 
receivable/(payable) 

31 March 2024 

677.46 

i) The terms and conditions of the transactions with key management personnel and their related parties were no more favourable than those 
available, or those which might reasonably be expected to be available, in respect of similar transactions with non-key management personnel 
related entities on an arm's length basis. 

ii) The transactions w ith related pa rties are made on term s equivalen t to those that prevail in arm' s length transactions. Outstanding balances at 
the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash as per the terms of the agreement. 

iii) The Perpetual debt from the Parent Company is based on business needs of the company in accordance with Loan agreements of the 
respective entities. The Perpetual debt is interest free. 



P ACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the yeM ended 3 I M;ufh 2024 

15 Fair VaJue Measur{'ments 

A. Accounlingclassifi<alion and fair values 

As at 31 Man.·h 2024 

Cish .ind ..-osh equivd lents 

Toflll finant:ial assets 

Tr.t,IP pcty.ible 

Tot11i Financial liabilities 

'FVTPL= l=clir valu e- through p1ofil c111d loss 

fVTPL* 

HFVOCI = F.i1r v.ilue through other rnmprel,c-ns1vc 1nco nw 

fVO CI .. Amorlised 
cost 

; ,Ul,I 

s.oo 

030 
030 

fair VaJue 

Level 1 - Level 2 • LI•\•ttl J -
Tot.al Quoted price in Significant Signifo:anl 

arti\'~ markets ohservable unobservable 
inputs inputs 

5.00 
5.00 

030 
0.30 

? h1 Lak/Js 

Total 

The f<1ir v.tlues of thC' fin.incicll <1sscts and finctndiil liabilitirs tnl.."lm1cd in the level 2 r<1tcgory above has been dete1 mined in <1Cl.'.Ort.1cmce w ith generally .iccepted 

pricing moL1els b,iseL1 on <1 discoun te<1 cdsh flnw .. rndl \'!'>is, w ith tlw most sixnificc1nt inputs bt>in p., the discount JdtE' th,lt rena:ts the c1edil risk of counterp,Hties 

There hilve been no tr.rnsfers hetween level 1 .rnd levt>I 2 durinp; thi:• yi:>MS 

Valuc1tio11 tet.·hn1quC' used to L1etermine f.lir vil luP: 

• In ruts mduded in Level 1 of Fi11r Vdlue Hie1d1d1y .ire h.ised on pri(es lJUO!ec.1 in stock t- Xt"hcinp,e <lnd /o r NAV dedM~1 by thP Fund s 
• Inputs induded i1, Level 2 of Fcirr Vdlue H ier.irchv h,ive been valued bilSeL1 on i11puts 11 om t'lnnks ilnd other iecognised rnslilutions 

• Inputs included 1n L('vcl 3 of F<1ir V.iluc H k~ 1<11 'ch~ ha v~ bc..•en 'alucd using il(( t.:>pta blL~ voluiltJOn tC'Chnk1ucs surh ilS Net Asset Vdlue .rnd/ or Ois(ounted Cdsh 
Flow Method. 
Note: All findncid l instruments for v. hkh fct1r vcilue 1s re1.:ogn1sed 01 d 1sdosed ,11 .:- (<1tegonsed w ithin the fcii1 v,1lue h iert1r\h~· descn~d os dbove, ~sed on the lowest 

level 1npl1t tllilt 1s sign ific,rnt to thL' filir villuc mc<'lsur0mc11l as d v.hOIL' 

16 Findncial inslruments risk mdna~emenl ohjc\'.lives .rnJ policies 

The C(lmpdny's finMnill /1i1bilitics (O mprise nldinly o f bo110..., mgs, tt<1dc <'Ind othe1 rd ~'il b!Cs fhe Comr.;iny 's fin,m( ii11 .;issets comrrise m<1lnly o f cash and Cdsh 

equivdlen ts <:1nd othl::!r ra:e1vahl t>S. 

Credit risk 1s the risk th.;it ii counte1p<1rly will not meet its o ~Jigdl1 ons unde1 ii rinilnciol instrument or customer contr.i cl, ledding to cl financiell loss The Comp.iny is 
exposed to credit risk p1 imarily tri!dc> ret:c1v.1hles and other fmcrn( i,11 ossets induding deposits w ith 1J,1nks The Compcmy's exposure and credit r<ttings of its 
rnunterp<lrties ,ue \·on tinuously monitored ,111d the .iggregritf' Vdlue of trans.irt1ons is re<1son.iti ly spreild amonp,st the cou nterparties 

A . Markel risk 

/vlcirket ri sk is the 1 is k th.i t L honp,es m mcJr k~t pri(es - sud1 ,1s fort"i~n t>Xt h,rnge r.ltes, inte1est r,1tes .ind equi ty p rices - will c1ffect thP comp<1ny's int"ome or the vd!ue 

of its holdings of hn,u1(1c1I inslrumenls M,11 ket risk 1s C1l11ihu1c1ble lo c1ll mc11let 1isk sens1 l1w linan(1ill instruments 

B. Credi! risk 

Credit risk 1s the risk thdt ii rnuntcrpMty will not meet its obligt1tions under ii fin c1 ncic1l instrument or customer contr<'l~ t, leading to cl financial loss. The company is 

exposed to nedit risk pnmarily tr<'lde receivdhles ,md other finctn( ldl nsSPts including deposits w ith b.:mks The rnnlpdny's exposure dnd credit rdtings of its 
rnunterp.nrties Me continuously monitol'ed and the dggregcite vdlue or trdnsdclions is redsonal:il ~ srre<1d crnlOtlf!.SL the counlerpdrties 

The (al rying amount of followin g finand<1I clSSels represet)LS the rn<1ximu111 (rediL exposure: 

Other CinanciaJ assets 

This complises m<'1nl ~· o f consl11Ktion ilsset ra·t>i vdble • Receivc1 J:ile under se1vit'e (Oncession <1g1eemenls , deposits w1fh tiilnks C redit risJ... drisir)g from these 

construr tion <1ssc!s is limited ,rnd there 1s no L'O ll<'ltcral hi.:- Jd c1gcl111st theSl~ becaUSl' the countt~rp.nrtic>s <11e NH A ! 

C. Cumrnq risk 

The funf tionnl fllrr('nt" y of lhC' Con1p.11w is Indian Ru11~'\'S (" Re;. ")_ Tlw ( ,1mpi1m' is not Cll. po~'l1 lo /0101gn ru1 rt:•nf y 11sk 

D. Interest rdte risk 

lnte1•est r.1te risk is the risk thot the fdi1 value or future ldSh flo~vs of ,1 fin,rnc1.il 111s11 unwnt will flududte becduse of chcinges in mdfket mterest rcites The Com pdny 

is exr osed to interest rilte r isk ~E'$Ulling rrom flu (IUitllOll$ in inle1es t liltes Compdn)•'s bou owing includes locm tilkE'n locln from b;mks or fin.inrial institution & 
unsecured loan from PMent Compt1ny. Sum111.uy of fin,rn(ldl .issets <1 nd lincin( i<'ll habilitics hcts been p1ov1ded below: 

Exposure lo inlerest rate risk 

The interes t rc1te profi le of the Compc1nr's interest· bearing financidl i11st1 ument as reported lo manc1gement is c1S follows : 

Fixed·rate instruments 

Finanr 1.il dSSets 
Find1K ic1l il<1bilit1cs 

Variablc·ralc instruml'nts 

Findnci.:11 C1ssets 
Finonci.il liabilltles 

Interest rdle sensitivity 

? i ll Lakl1s 

31 March 2024 

Piofit or loss is sensitive to highe1 /lower interes t expense (10111 boriowings os cl res ult or cht1nge in inle1est 1C1Les, The following titble demonstrdtes the sensitivity of 

flo.iting rt1tc financial instruments to d reasont1b ly possitile change in interest r<1tes The risk cs timcltes provided clssume a parallel sh ift of 100 b;lsis points in terest 

rdte d(ross all vield (Urves This c.ilculc1tion ctlso ctssumes lhill the d1dn~e c>rt l1rs <1t the b.i lanrt> sheet dc1te ctnd has been cctlculilted bdsed on risk exposures 

outstanding ilS ill th<'IL dotE' The year end b<1l<1n ces <1re not necessa1 il y represe11tt1l1ve of Lhe averoge debt oulslcinding during lhe peliod , 

Sensitivity analysi s 

Interes t rntc 

~ innedse tiy J()) ti,1s1s points 

• de..:1ectse Liv HXJ t'l<1sis po11llS 

? in Lnk/1s 

lmpaCt on profit before fax 

31 Marrh 2024 



PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2024 

E. Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk thot the Comp;my will ~ncounter difficulty in meeting the obligdtions associated with its finam:: ic1l lio.bilities that are settled by delivering 
cash or another financial asset The Company's <1pproach lo manC1ging liquidily is to ensure, as (M <1s possible, thcll il will hilve sufficient liquidity to meet its 

liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacC"eptdble losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation The 
Companv invest in liquid mutudl funds to meet the immediclte obligdtions 

Exposure to liquidity risk 

The following ilre the reinrtining contractual mciturilies of fiminci,11 liabilities ill the reporting date The cl mounts nre gross cJnd undiscounted 
(in Lakl1s 

31 March 2024 Carrying ____ ___ C_o_nt_r_ac_tu_•_t_c•_s_h_f_lo_w_s ______ _ 
amount Told! Less than 1 1-5 years More than 5 

year years 

Borrowings (incl. rurrent mi:lturities) # 

Trade Pd\'dbles 
Other current fin,mcial lidbilities 
Total 

0 30 

0.30 

#Borrowing inrludes unclmortised trans<1ction cost Nid to lenders on upfront basis and interest accrued 

17 Capital management 

030 030 

0.10 

For the purpose of the Company's cctpil<1l 111C1nctgement, Cdpildl includes paid-up equity cnp1tal an<.1 dll other et1uit~' reserves attributC1ble to the equity holders of the 
Company The primMy ohjective of the Compdny's cnpitdl managPmcnt is to ('nsure th<1t it maintilins a strong capital bose so CIS to maintain investor, ..:reditor and 

nldrket confidence dnd to sustclin future development of the business Mclndgement monitors the return on capital, to equity shclre holders 

The Compnny mont1ges its ca pital structure and mdkes adjustments to it in the light of ch<mges in economic conditions • .md the requirements of the financial 

covenants Breaches in meeting the financidl covenants would permit the lenders to immedintely call loans and borrowings There have been no breaches in the 
financial covenants of any interest bearing lo.ms and borrowing during the ye.:tr To maintain or adjust the capitdl structure, the Compdny mdy adjust the dividend 

payment to shareholders, return capital lo sh.treholders or issue new sh.tres The Company monitors capitdl using Debt-Equity ratio, which is net debt divided by 

total equity The Comp~ny includes within net debt, interest be<1ring loans dnd bo1 rowings, less cash and short-term deposits 

TotC1l borrowings 
Less: cash and cash equivalents 
Adjusted net debl 

Equity shMe cilpilill 

Other equity 

Total equHy 

Adjusted net debt to equity ratio 

18 Ratio 

Current Ratio (jn times) 

(Current tJssets/ Current liabilities) 

Debt Equity Ratio (in limes) 
(Total Debt/ Total Equity) 
(Totnl Debt= Debt comprises of current borrowings( induding current m<lturities of long term borrowings), non current 

t.ioriowings dnd inte1est a1:crued on borrowmgs .and excludes the unsecur~d bo1 rowing tnken ,md out5t<1nding from the holding 

comp<1ny (G R lnfrilprojc..:ts Limited) 
Total Equit)' (net worth)= Equity shc1re ,-,1pit.1l+Other equity+ unserured tlorrowing taken from the holding rompdny} 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times) 

((Earning before interesl ,rnd tax ,:md der1edt1tion)/(principnl repay men I of non;.·urrent bonowings (excluding repaymenl of 

unsecured ban owing taken from the holding compdny) made during the period and finance costs)) 

4 Return on equity ratio (0!.1) 

(Profit for the period or year / Net worth) 
(Net Worth: Equity share Cilpital+Other equity+ unsecured borrowing taken dnd outstanding from the holding company) 

Inventory turnover ratio (in times) 

(Revenue from operdtion ( annuolised) / Averdge Inventor~· ) 

Trade re<.·eivahles turnover ratio (in times) 
(Revenue from operntion ( ,lnnualised) / Avernge ctccounl rec€'iv,1ble) 

(Averdge account receivable= AverC1ge trade rereivablcs + <1ver<1ge unbil1C'l1 revenue) 

Trade payables turnover ratio (in times) 

(Purchases made during the ye<lr ( <1nnuC1lised) / Avert1ge t1ccount pctyt1ble) 

Net capital turnover ratio (in times) 

(Revenue from oper<1tion ( annut1lised) /working '"Pilaf) 
(Working l·apital = Curren I tlSSt:'ts - Current liabilities) 

Net profil ratio ('Yo) 
(l'rofit/(loss) for the period/ Revenue from opercllions) 

10 Return on l'apital employed (0/.1) 
(Profit before intresl dnd tctxes for the period Cir yeilr / Cctpitdl employed) 

(Capitdl employed= Total '3ssets - Cuncnt li<1bilities) 

11 Return on Investment (%) 

(Income generated from investment /Cost of investment) 

(in Laklis 

31 March 2024 

5 DO 
(5.00) 

5.00 

5.00 

(1 .00) 

31 March 2024 

16.83 

NA 

0.00% 

NA 

2.00 

142 68 

000% 

000% 

NA 



P ACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 

for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Disclosure pursuant to appendix E of Ind AS 115 for Service Concession Arrangements 

Under service concession arrangements (SCA), where a special purpose vehicle (SPY) has acquired contractual right to receive specified determinable amount 
(Annuity) for use of assets, such amounts are recognised as "financial assets" and are disclose as "receivable against service concession arrangement. Below is 
additional disclosure requirement pursuant to Appendix E of IND AS 115 - Service Concession Arrangement (SCA). 

Name of entity Construction completed date or 
Start of concession period 

End of concession period Period of Concession scheduled completion date 
under concession agreen1ent 

undeT concession agreement since the appointed Date under the concession agreement 
(appointed date) 

as applicable 

PACHORA POWER 14-Feb-24 04-Feb-61 37 years 13-Feb-26 
TRANSMISSION LIMITED 

Note:-

(i) Total bid project cost shall be due and payable to the company after the construction period in half yearly annuity in 35 years in accordance with the 
provision of service concession agreement. 

19
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PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2024 

20 Disclosures pursuant to Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

A. Disaggregated revenue information 

i) Type of service rendered 

Sale of services 

Total 

ii) Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated based on geography 

India 

Outside India 

Total 

Hi) Timing of Revenue recognition 

Revenue from goods and services transferred to customers at a point in time 

Revenue from goods and services transferred to cus tomers over time 

Total 

B. Contract balances: 

(in Lakhs 

For the period ended 

20/07 /2023 to 31/03/2024 

677.71 

677.71 

677.71 

677.71 

677.71 

677.71 

The following table provides information abo ut receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from the contracts with customers. 

Trade receivables 

Opening balance 

Closing balance 

fhe increase / decrease in trade receivables is mainly due to increase/ decrease in sales. 

Annuity receivable from concession grantor (including Contract assets receivables) 

Opening balance 

(in Lakhs 

As at 

31 March 2024 

Closing balance 677.71 

Contract assets/ financial assets (annuity recievable from concession grantor) are recognised as per Appendix D to Ind AS 115, when the Company has 
an unconditional right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. 

Contract liabilities 

Opening balance 

Closing balance 

Contract liabilities include advance from customers and transaction price allocated to unexpired service obligations. 

C. The amount of revenue recognized from 

- Performance obligations satisfied in previous years 

- Amounts included in contract liabilities at the beginning of the year 

D. Performance obligation 

i) Sales of Services: 

(in Lakhs 

For the period ended 

20/07/2023 to 31/03/2024 

The performance obligation is satisfied over time as the assets i' under control of customer and they simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits 
provided by the Company. The Company received progressive payment toward provision of services. 

E. Reconciliation of the amount for revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted price: 

Revenue as per contracted price 

Adjustments 

Claims 

Variable consideration - performance bonus 

Revenue from contract with customers 

(in Lakhs 

For the period ended 

20/07/2023 to 31/03/2024 
677.71 

677.71 



PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2024 

21 Earnings per share 

Particulars 

Face value per equity share (in Rs.) 
(a) Profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders 

(b) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the period 

(c) Equity shares issued during the period 
(d) Number of equity shares at the end of the period 

(e) Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS 

(f) Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS 

Earnings Per Share (in Rs.): 

Note: 

Basic earning per share (a / e) 
Diluted earning per share (a / f) 

Ref Note No. 

(in Lakhs 
For the period ended 

20/07 /2023 to 31/03/2024 

10.00 

50,000 

50,000 

6,438 

6,438 

Weighted average number of equity shares is the number of equity shares outstanding form the date on incorporation adjusted by the number of equity 
shares issued during the year multiplied by the time weighting factor The tim e weighting factor is the number of days for which the specific shares are 
outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year / period. 

22 Segment reporting 

Basis for segmentation 
In accMJllncl' " ' ith the rL'qUire1m•nts 11( l11d AS JO/; - "Sl!gment Rerortlng". the Cnmp'1ny is p rim.iri lv cni~"gcd lri ,, busines~ of dvll construction .iml h~s 
no other primary report,1ble segnwnt~ I he llpa rd of IJll'L'i."lors of Lill' Cum pan)' 1lli l>c,1te lhe r • ·uut ·i:~ ~11 tl ,, ·s' ' thl' ~rformancl' of the Com pan •, thus 
he is tho Chief Opern ting DL•c1sfon Maker (CODM). Tlw CODM nwnitors th<' nperat •ng res .lit.~ of the busuiess ,1s a single egmc11t, hl!nc~ no epar~t~ 

segment needs to be disclosed. 

Information about geographical areas 

As the Company operates in India only, hence no separate geographical segment is disclosed. 

Information about major customers 

23 Contingent liabilities and commitments 

A Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for) 

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 
(i) Indirect tax matters 
(ii) Direct tax matters 

(b) Guarantees excluding financial guarantees : 
Guarantees given to third parties 
Total 

B Commitments 

(a) Other Commitments 

i! in Lakhs 

As at 
31 March 2024 

31,355.93 



PACHORA POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2024 

24 Other Statutory Information 

(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any 
Benami property. 

(ii) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off 
(iii) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 
(iv) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the 

understanding that the Intermediary shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(v) The Company have not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding 
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or cm behalf of the Funding Party 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 
(vi) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income 

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961). 

(vii) The Company do not have any immovable property so requirements related to disclosure of "title deed not being held in the name of the 
company" is not applicable to the Company. 

(viii) The Company is not required to file quarterly returns/statements with the banks and financial institutions. 

As per our report of even date 

For MRKS And Associates 
Chartered A ccountnnts 

Membership number: 505788 
Place: New Delhi 
Date : 10 May 2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Director 

DIN: 09619055 
Place: Guru)l;ram 

Date : 10 May 2024 




